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Nivitha (LKK Auto) =2 =) = SO 8 S/ f] 5

From: ONG LI LI <liong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 4:13 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Ce: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Our ref; LCH jp/AMKO02-80995.18 Your ref. 18/18/18/VP05/021084 - Accident
involving 5K5 9246 T / 5JC 1152 D (Lonpac) on 26/10/18 along Gilstead Road -
report of SKS 9246 T

Attachments: 21084 TPD SR.pdf

Dear Catherine/Nivitha
Attached is the TP survey report.
Please let us have your surveyor's review and report.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: ONG LI LI

Sent: Monday, 5 November, 2018 9:41 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: Our ref: LCH.jp/AMKD2-B0995.18 Your ref: 1B/18/18/VP05/021084 - Accident involving SKS 9246 T /
SJ)C 1152 D (Lonpac) on 26/10/1B along Gilstead Road - report of SKS 9246 T

Dear Catherine/Nivitha
FYA

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 189555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto;mail@cheonghoh.sg]
Sent: Friday, 2 November, 2018 4:12 PM

To: ONG L1 LI; GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Re: Our ref: LCH.jp/AMK02-80995.18 Your ref: 18/18/18/VP05/021084 - Accident involving SKS 9246 T /
SJC 1152 D (Lonpac) on 26/10/18 along Gilstead Road - report of SKS 9246 T

Dear Sirs
We refer to the above matter.

Further to our letter dated 31 October 2018, we enclose herewith a copy of our client’s GIA report for your
attention.



Regards,

Jennifer

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 63378700

Fax: 63373700

On 31 Oct 2018, at 14:55, ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Jennifer

We are not agreeable to your proposed list of surveyors. We shall appoint LKK
Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct PRS,

Dear Catherine/Nivitha
Please arrange.

Regards,

Ong Li LI

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto;mail@cheonghoh.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October, 2018 2:53 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Re: Our ref: LCH.jp/AMK02-80995.18 Your ref: 18/18/18/VP05/021084 - Accident involving
SKS 9246 T / SIC 1152 D (Lonpac) on 26/10/18B along Gilstead Road - Pre-repair survey ("PRS" of
SKS 9246 T)

URGENT
Dear Gerald
We refer to the above matter and to vour letter dated 31 October 2018.

Pursuant to the NIMA protocol of the Practice Directions Amendment No. | of 2016, we
have our client’s instructions to reject your list of appointed surveyors as stated in your
aforesaid letter.

We are further instructed to append below our client’s 10 proposed surveyors as follows:

(1) S Kumanan

(2) Partrick Ng Kong Beng
(3) Dennis Yap

(4) Philip Foo

(5) How Andrew

(6) Loi Boon Juan



(7 Lek Boon Hwee

(8) Jayson Liaw Leong San
(9 Dave Chang Fuh Keong
(10)  Lee Kok Weng

If you are not agreeable to our above list of surveyors, kindly liaise with our client's repairers
for your appointed surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey (“PRS") of our client's vehicle
no. SKS 9246 T at our client’s repairer workshop, the details are as follows :-

Service @ Riverview Pte Ltd

Blk 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A #04-11
AMK Autopoint

Singapore 568047

Person to contact : Kevin (contact no, 64819810)
Kindly acknowledge.
Thank you.

Regards,

Jennifer

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 63378700

Fax: 63373700

On 31 Oct 2018, at 12:42, GERALD POH WEE BIN
<geraldpoh@lonpac.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Qur Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/021084
Dear Sirs,

Please see attached and revert to us.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Cheonghoh Law : :

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October, 2018 12:05 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Re: Our ref: LCH. jp/AMK02-80995.18 Your ref: SJC 1152 D - Accident
involving SKS 9246 T/ SJC 1152 D (Lonpac) on 26/10/18 along Gilstead Road -
Notice of Accident

URGENT
3



Dear Sirs

Kindly see attached our letter dated 31 October 2018 - Notice of Accident for
your attention.

Regards,

Jennifer

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 63378700

Fax: 63373700

<31102018124009.pdf>



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
5681B

SKS9246T
No

15 Nov 2018
TOYOTA

ESTIMA AERAS PREMIUM 2.4 CVT ABS
AIRBAGS

Silver

2014

2AZJ)131673
ACR500187206
125.0 kW (167 bhp)
$30,319.00

14 May 2015

14 May 2015

0

$34,447.00

Yes
13 May 2025
$25,835.00

13 May 2025

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$78,001.00

$50,648.00

$76,483.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Nov 2018



S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

AUTOMOBILE ASSESSMENT REPORT

Our Reference: TP/018/05995K
Your Reference: TBA

Date: 8/11/2018

TO: Christopher Chan Cheet Khoon
C/o Service@Riverview Pte Ltd
Blk 10 #04-11 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
Singapore 568047

Assessment of Vehicle No  SKS 92467
Date of Accident : 26/10/2018
Date of Inspection :01/11/2018

We have carried out a physical assessment of SKS 92467 at Service@Riverview Pte Ltd according
to your instructions on 1/11/2018 and are pleased to submit our report as follows:

1.VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Reglstration No. - SKS 52467

Make & Model : Toyota Estima

Year of Registration : 2015

Engine Capacity (cc) : 2362 cc

Chassis No, 3 ACRS00187206

Engine No. - 2AZ1131673

Colour : Silver

Mileage (km) 5 71895

2.VEHICLE CONDITION

Body Paint: : Good

Steering - Serviceable

Foot Brake ; Serviceable

Parking Brake : Serviceable

3.TYRE PARTICULARS & CONDITION

Front

RH Make/Size ;

LH Make/Size : Michelin 235/50 R1B -B0%
Michelin 235/50 R18 -80%

Rear

RH Make/Size : Michelin 235/50 R18 -80%

LH Make/Size . Michelin 235/50 R18 -B0%

MNote: % denotes the remaining percentage of the tyre

O



S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

Our Reference TP/018/05335K
Vehicle No. SKS 92467

4.DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE

At the time of inspection observed that this vehicle had
sustained damages to the Left side front portion

Please see attached schedule for details.

Estimated Amount : 853,883.75
Adjusted Amount : §52,700/-
Estimated Repair Days : 3 days

Pursuant to your instruction, we have NOT AUTHORIZED repair.
assessment was conducted on a "Without Prejudice” basis.

If we are not notified of anything to the contrary within 14 Days from the date hereof, this report
shall be treated as correct

Disclaimer
is report is intended for the exclusive use of the addresses solely in relation to the loss occurrence in
hich the assessed vehicle is involved. No liability or responsibllity whatsoever shall be held by
LTANTS for any rellance on this report by any third party.




S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

" Page No.3
Our Reference TP/018/05995K
Vehicle No. SKS 92467
REPAIRER'S OUR
ary DESCRIPTION CONDITION ESTIMATE(SS) | ASSESSMENT(SS)
PA ST ITEMS 132:90
1 |Front Bumper Deformed 1250.00 12508:00
1 |LHS Front Rim Grazed/Dmg. 1515.00 1515.00
2765.00 2765.00
|ess | 25% 691.25| 25% 691.25
2073.75 2073.75
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS }
1 |Front parking PDC sensors Damaged 280.00 250:00
1set |Front Bumper Clips Necessary 60.00 40,00
TOTAL PARTS 2413.75 2363.75

2 P

™

O

O



S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

Page No. 4
Our Reference  TP/018/05995K
Vehicle No. SKS 92467
DESCRI REPAIRER'S OUR
SN FTON ESTIMATE (S5) | ASSESSMENT (S5}
ILABOUR
1 |To remove the affected parts & fittings to commence 600.00 400:00 -
repairs; replace damaged parts and components ~
20 M
2 |To supply paint materials, expandable items & putty, 600.00 48800
respray paint on parts replaced
3 |To remove, refix wiring system at accident damaged 120.00 Beee |-
areas and check for proper function '
4 |To conduct full computerised wheel alignment test 150.00 12000
Labour Total:| 1470.00 1000.00
TOTAL (PARTS & LABOUR); 3883.75 3363.75

-

Sum Repai

The workshop has agreed to undertake the repair on a Lump Sum Basis, and/or the use of
ex stock/reconditioned parts whichever is possible (having taken into consideration to repair
Instead of replacements,

The final adjusted Lump Sum contract amount is $52,700/-

BLK 3108 Anchorvale Road #06-15 Singapore 542310 Email: skauto12@yahoo. com.sg Contact: 90040225

Registration No. 53256213E

| 2
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WAL L SA008E ¢ AR Lim bcior Company - Al
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 29000 1337
SUSMITTED BY Zie

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase repon cormectly the details of ine accident to speed up T clams plocess
2. This Form muysi be complaiad by [he Policyholder and/or the Auiherisad Drives

3. Information provided must be s nuthiul and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentabion or withalding of material facts may allow ingUrance Sompanies 1o

repudiate palicy Nabilty

4. The issus and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies (s not an admission of policy Gabilly on the part of the InsuTance companies
5 Any talis reporting miry be relorred to the Polioe for imestigation,

8. This repon will be forwarded by Bhe insurers of the GIA Records Managemen! Centrs ewlablished by ihe Genaral msurance Assotiaton of Singapons (GIA} for
archiving and ihal copias of this repor will, for § fes, be made svalable upon application by interestad parfies
T. By the lodgemen] of this repor io Insuters. you harely conssal i the archiving of this report 3l e centre and 1o copies of I repart Biing made avalablie

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accidant

Exnct Location OF Accident
Country/Statas of Loss

D

29M10/2018 1337
26M072018 18:20
GILSTEAD ROAD
SINGAPORE

ETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Reglstration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Nama Of Ragistered Owner
NRIC Na

Email Address

Moblle Phone No

Altarmnativa Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vahicle was being used ai
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repalr to your vehicle?

I No, Please stale aclion lo ba lakan
Vehicie Category

Iinsurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaal Paolicy

Paficy Number

Cover Nole Number

Drivor :

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Diate Of Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gander

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

C rEm——————— e s — T EEm e sy T — e

SKS8246T

CHRISTOPHER CHAN CHEET-KHOON
SE045681B
CHAN_CHRISTOPHER@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-81233534
OTHERS-81233534

TOYOTA
ESTIMA-2.4 AERAS (A)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

HL ASSURANCE FPTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

MF307277

14/05/2018 - 13/05/2018

CHRISTOPHER CHAN CHEET-KHOON
569456818

2312/1968

INDOOR

03/04/1930

28 YEARS AND B MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81233534

OTHERS-B81233534
CHAN_CHRISTOPHER@HOTMAIL.COM

e

Fage 1of 16




Address 16 GREENLEAF VIEW
Postcode 278258

Was driver an employee of the Insurad's Company NO

If No, Raiatonship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicla Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

Ganaral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown person(s) NO
solicitingloffaring accident claims assistance

Number ol Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: CINDY TAN
GEMDER. : FEMALE

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported lo the police? NO
If Yes,Pleass state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecullon given? NO
If Yas, against whom?

REFER TO THE SKETCH PLAN BY DRIVER
mmﬂ. hfordahibet Ao ot

Are accidant photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons: PASS TO OWN WORKSHOP
Was there any audio recorded? NOQ

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Numbar 5JC1152D
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver CHUE SECK WDO
NRIC/Passpor Mumber S02023478
Conlact Number G5098468

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama

Nature Of Damage

Page 2 of 18
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No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 301 16 J




[

Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

TICE

1 PWWMMW:&WMmthwm claims process.

- A

Tha Form must be comple

information provided must be as truthfyl and meeurate 55 possible. Any witful misrepresentation or withholding of matarial
facts may sllow Insurance companies to repugdiate policy lisbility,

The lssus and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies Is not an admisslon of policy Babiiity on the part of the insurance
companies.

The report will be forwarded by the lnsurers of the GiA Records Managernent Centre established by the General Inzurance
Asioctation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this rapart will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties.

Evy the lodgmant of this repart 1o the lnsurers, you heralry consent to the archiving of this feport ol the centre and to coples of
the report being made svallable sforesaid.

Censent under the Persanal Data Protaction Act (PORA)
| understind, scknowledge, agres and conssnt that:

(2l

(&

lel

(el

My Insurer, my workshop snd the General Insurance Assoeiytion af Singapece ("GIAY) may/are pormitted to collect, use,
disclose and/er process my personal data/personal Information et sut in thi [form] and eny other personal information
provided by me or pozsessed by my Insurer [ecllectively the “Fersonal Information®) and disciose and trangfer such
Personsl Informetion 1o all Insurer{s] wha have insured wehichale] Invelved Inthis sceident (&ll Inzurer(s) who have insured
vehicledi) Invohied In this sccidant shall be collectively refarred ta as the “Insurers"), the Insurers’ bwyars/law firmas, the
Monetary Autherity of Singapore and any relevant governmant sgency/euthority (such as the police), for the purp ose(s)
of 1

{it processing, hardling and/or deafing with my claims Including the settlement af the clalms and any NECeLspry
Investigstions relating te the clsims:

(i} investigating the accicent and/or my dalms;
1) earrying cut endfor dezling with my instructiang or responding to any enguirles by me:

(] administering my clalms {Incleding the malling of cormspondance, tstements, invoicas, repons or notices 1o mae,
which could Invalve disclesure of certain personal deta sbout ma 1o biring about delivery of the tame as well a5 o0 the
external cover of envelopes/mail packegas); andfor

[v) complying with spplicable law in sdminlstering, processing, hancling and/ar dealing with my clalms, (collectively the
“Purposes”)

all Irsurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s) Invalved in this secident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
10 collect, use, disclase and/or process my Personal Infermation for ane or mere of the above Purpases; and

my Ferzonal Information may/can ba disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GiA ta their third party service providers or
sgents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outids of Singzpare. for ane or more of the shove Purpases

vy Personal Information will slso be collectsd and used 1o compile claims history for the purposs of fraud getection,
investigation and managemart in present and all future claims,

the informatian 1o colisctad under [d) sbove may be shered / disclosed:

[} toallinserers and/for sny ather thind parties that sssist in evalusting, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government #guncles a3 reasonably required for the purpases stated, or

i} for complying with requirernants under eny regulations, laws ar court prders

%m

Palloyholder's Sgnature Drivar's Signatuce

Oute & Time: (W debeme Iy not the palicyholder)
Date & Tirne:

2a.(0.1& 29.10,(&

Page 4 of 16




Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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WAL TRV 6L ) VAL Auls Cantre Pls Lig - SO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 31/ 105018 2151
BUSMITTED B Jamas Ly & Joo

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 01/11/2018 00:28

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass rapor coftectly the cetads of the accident 10 apood up the claims process

2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authonised Driver

3, Informafion provided must be as trutthiul and accurats as possible. Any witlul misepresentation or witholding of matsnal facts may sliow nsurance companias o

rapudiate policy llabdity

d, The msue and scceptance of this Form by Insurance companies s nol an admession of palicy Uability on the part of the Insurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be refurred Lo tha Police for investigation.

8. This raport will be forsarded by the maurers of the GIA Records Managemen! Centre established by e Genaral insurancs Assooiauon of Singapora (GIA) for

archiving and thal copies al this epor will, for 8 fee, be made svelsble upon apglication by inferesied sares.

m the lodgemant of this report to fhe insuners, you hevaby consent fo the archiving of fhis report af the centre snd & copses of e report bemg mace aveilacle
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Acoidem

Exacl Location Of Accident
Country/Stale of Loss

311072018 23:51

28/10/2018 1815

GILSTEAD ROAD VIA BUCKLEY ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
InsurediPolicyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used &t
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stata action 1o be taken
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experiance

Gender

Mobile Numbar

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SJC11520

CHUE SECK WOO @ CHOO SECK WOO
S02029478
CHUE_SECK_WOO@MOE.EDU.SG
(LOCAL) +65-06008468
OFFICE-SB89B468

HONDA
JAZZ-1.4 (A)

PRIVATE USE

YES

FRIVATE CAR

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

Z18VPOS016853

CHUE SECK WOO @ CHOO SECK WDOQ
S02028478B

17/10/1954

INDOOR

02/0711977

41 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-9698B46R

OFFICE-26998468
CHUE_SECK_WOO@EMOE.EDU.5G
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BLK 395 TAMPINES AVE T
#08-283

Fostcode 520335
Was driver an ampioye= of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver wilh the Insured OWHNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own -
Vahicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO
MNumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body Injured In the Accident? NO
Was any Injured conveyead to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other malsrial or propery damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance, N
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action
Was the accident reporied (o the polica? NO
If Yas,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If ¥es.against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
AS ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN
Attachmant(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? ND
VWas there any audio recorded? NOD
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
ahicle Registration Numbar SKE0248T
Veahicle MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Properties FRONT LEFT BUMPER DENTED
Vahicle Category FRIVATE CAR
MName of Drivar CHRISTOPHER CHAN CHEET-KHOON
NRIC/Passport Number SEB94568818
Contact Number
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Nama

Mature Of Damage
Nao. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)
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Driving Licanse Front

OF SINGAPOR!
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Driving Licanse Back
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Accident Photo SJC1152D FRONT
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Accident Photo SJC1152D SIDE VIEW
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Accident Photo SKS9246T FRONT
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Accident Photo SKS9246T LEFT FRONT BUMPER
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

571 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singopore 408033

TEL: B258 3581 FAX: B258 415

Reg. No: 199607T188R GST Reg. No. 18-9607196-R

Affiliated to Fedaration Intemationale Des Experts En Automoblie

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300 BEACH ROAD

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555

Ref C5ILPC180196848/Gqd3a2 -1

Date  26-11-2018

RN

Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJC 11520 Veh. Inspected SKS 82467
Policy No. Coverage (S) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/1B/VPO5/021084 Excess (§) 000
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 1471172018
2. Vehicie Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA ESTIMA c.C 2382
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. ACRED01B7208 Colour SILVER
Odometer 71885 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [235/50 R18 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[235/50 R18 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[235/50 R18 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[235/50 R18 MICHELIN & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/10/2018 |inspection Date 0111172018
Survey held at SERVICE @ RIVERVIEW PTE LTD
BLK 10 AMK AUTOPOINT
ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2A
#04-11
SINGAPORE 568047
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5h. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 2 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uni Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 1581 FAX A256 4315

Reg No: 186607T188R G5T Reg Mo, 18-8607188-R Fage No.1of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKS 92457
aty Description of Parts Condition | Estimate %’n Our A
Workshop ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER cuT 1,250 00 972 50
1|LHS FRONT RIM NOT NECESSARY 1,515.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT 89125 24313
2.073.75 728.37
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT PARKING PDC SENSORS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 280.00 .
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY £0.00 30.00
340 00 30 00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO 600.00 200.00
COMMENCE REPAIRS REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS AND
COMPONENTS
TO SUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS, EXPANDABLE ITEMS & 600.00 200.00
PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT ON PARTS REPLACED
TO REMOVE, REFIX WIRING SYSTEM AT ACCIDENT NOT NECESSARY 120.00 !
DAMAGED AREAS AND CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTION
TO CONDUCT FULL COMPUTERISED WHEEL NOT NECESSARY 150.00 .
ALIGNMENT TEST
1.470.00 400.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,883.75 1,168.37
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 900.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18019848/Gnd3e2 -1

XING GUD QIANG

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

KL

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Regar i mads solefy for the use snd benafft of the Cllent named on tha front pags of this Reparnt,




